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Rivera, Maribel

From: WildCard Investigations, Inc. [jpmerlano@wildcardinvestigations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P03000113865 - Address Change Request - Thank Youl!!

To whom it may concern,

My name is JP Merlano, I am the owner/president of WildCard Investigations. Inc., (document
number PBBBBBIlB%?). Please change our physical address to read as follows:

2101 Brickell Avenue
Suite 1106
Miami, FL 33129

WildCard Investigations, Inc., moved our location and we are requesting the change of address
at this point in time. Thank you for your time. If you need to contact me, I can be reached
at the number below the signature line captioned below. Thank you again.

You're Only As Good As Your Last Case,
JP Merlanc

WildCard Investigations, Inc.
Skyline on Brickell

2181 Brickell Avenue

Suite 1106

Miami, FL 33129

561.577.7715 Public Inquiries
wiww.wildcardinvestigations.cem
FL Agency No. A2308209

"all matters are kept strictly confidential pursuant to Chapter 493, F.S."
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